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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

Fripay, June 27, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at 11 o’clock a.m., the
Chairman, Mr. L. P. Picard, presiding.

Members present: Messrs. Burton, Boucher, Case, Cloutier, Fraser, Glad-
stone. Golding, Hamel, Homuth, Isnor, Jaenicke. Macdonnell, Picard, Rinfret,
Warren, Winkler.

In attendance: Dr. E. H. Coleman, CM.G.. K.C., Deputy Custodian of
Enemy Property, Mr. A. H. Mathieu, M.B.E., Assistant Deputy Custodian, and
Mr. K. W. Wright, Counsel.

The Committee resumed its investigation into the administration of the
Ottawa office of the Custodian.

Dr. Coleman and Messrs. Mathieu and Wright were recalled.

Mr. Wright filed a statement showing particulars of sales of certain proper-
ties owned by persons of the Japanese race, which, on motion of Mr. Warren,
was ordered to be printed as Appendiz “A” to this day’s minutes of proceedings
and evidence.

Mr. Mathieu filed a statement of audit fees paid by the Custodian, which,
on motion of Mr. Warren, was ordered to be printed as Appendir “B? to this
day’s minutes of proceedings and evidence.

Questioning of Mr. Mathieu was resumed.

The Chairman thanked the witnesses for their cooperation.

Dr. Coleman, on behalf of himself and officers of his department, thanked
the Committee for the consideration shown them in their examination.

The witnesses retired.

It was agreed that Mr. Watson Qellar be examined at the next meeting.

At 12.30 o’clock pm., the Committee adjourned until Tuesday, July 1, at
11 o’clock a.m.

A. L. BURGESS,
Clerk of the Committee.




’

e

MINUTES OF EVIDENCE

House or CoMMONS,
June 27, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met this day at 11.00 a.m.
The Chairman, Mr. L. Philippe Picard, presided.

The CuARMAN: Gentlemen, I will call the meeting to order. First of all
I want to state that Mr. Wright, counsel for the custodian, has supplied some
of the information that was asked for yesterday by Mr. Fleming, concerning
the sales of properties which were made subsequent to the Director V.L.A. offer
for the numerous parcels listed on pages 174 and 175 of the minutes of
proceedings of May 13. I have also a document, tabled by Mr. Mathieu,
setting out ‘auditing fees paid by the custodian for World War I and World
War 1I. Now I think it might be in order if somebody would make the motion
to have these printed in the record.

Mr. Warren moves that this return be printed in the record and it is
seconded by Mr. Golding.

Is it carried?

Carried.

We have with us this morning Dr. Coleman, Mr. Mathieu and Mr. Wright.
Now most of the members of the committee were through with questions on the
aspects of the custodian’s office in Ottawa and the accounts of the custodian.
At the meeting before last we had agreed, as a courtesy to Mr. Fleming, who
has taken quite a part in the work of this committee, to have these gentlemen
back before us. Mr. Fleming did not finish early enough yesterday with the
other part of his work, and we could not call these gentlemen who had been
waiting and we adjourned the meeting, with Mr. Fleming’s consent, until this
morning. Now I see Mr. Fleming is not here.

Mr. MAacpoNNELL: Mr. Fleming asked mé to say to you that family ties
had called him to Toronto and I am to express his apology to you. He asked
me if T would ask a few questions with regard to the subject matter of the
committee’s considerations this morning, and, with your permission, I will go
on with those questions. Unfortunately, Mr. Chairman, I have been away
a good deal and if T ask questions which have been covered before please stop
me.

The CuamrMAN: You are entitled to ask any questions you wish.

Mr. MacpoNNELL: Yes, but I have no desire to ask questions on matters
which may be repetition.

The CuARMAN: The witness himself may refer to the fact that he may
have answered the question previously.

A. H. Mathieu, M.B.E. Assistant Deputy Custodian, called:

By Mr. Macdonnell:

Q. I wish to ask a few questions arising out of the evidence of Mr. Mathieu
on June 24, Tuesday last. I will first ask one or two general questions
regarding the growth of the department. I would like to have an idea of the
staff which was in existence in 1939 and how much it grew? During the war,
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The CramrMaN: May I ask what the actual amount of reparations claimed
is, not including as Dr. Coleman, said the cost of war pensions and so on, but
just the actual claims of the Canadian governnient to compensate Canadian
individuals for reparations.

The Wrrness: Well, Mr. Chairman, I did not expect questions on that
feature of our work and you will excuse me if I did not make it, quite clear in
the first instance. This is all ancient history and it is so long ago that it is
hard to go back to it, as we have been terribly busy in this war as compared to
the last war.

Mr. MacpoNNELL: I do not want to press this.

The Wirness: The point is that reparations would be clearly defined.
lid not come into the custodian’s office. It is not really a
matter that concerns the custodian’s office. That money went direct, I would
presume, to the war appropriations account of the last war, but the chairman
probably had in mind the so-called claims field with the reparation commission.

Reparation moneys (

The CualrMAN: That is right.

The WirxEss: Those are what you might call domestic claims for war losses,
damage, loss of life, and various other categories that were accepted by the
reparations commisison. That was a separate body from the custodian’s office
and the awards made by that commission were paid out of a vote of parliament
and not out of moneys that the custodian held. We carried out the mechanies
of paying the awards in our office because it was more or less correlated with our
office. 'The actual money to pay the domestic claims, as I might call them, was
provided by parliament. The first commission that made its award completed
its work in 1929 and the total award was approximately $6,500,000. Now to
get the exact figure I would have to go back to the books.

The CHAIRMAN: It is just approximately that figure?

The WirNess: That is approximately the figure that was awarded. As a
result of that report being tabled in the House a lot of new claimants came
forward. If you will look at page 30 of the report the total amount granted was
$6,750,000. Subsequent to that, the Friel report, and when I say Friel report,
that is the first commission that made awards, upon being made public a large
number of further claims that had not shown up previously were then reported
and a third commission wag then appointed in 1930 under commissioner Judge
Errol McDougall. Judge MceDougall completed his work and made his official
report in 1933 whereupon the custodian made payment of all amounts awarded
as well as the expenses of the commission out of a special fund provided by
parliament which amounted to $4,200,000. Out of the Friel report four claims
remain outstanding, amounting in all to $3,057.64, due to the fact that the
claimants have never come forward to claim the money awarded to them by
the Fricl commission. The total balance held in the special reparations account
as of this date is $5,177.13, the difference between the amount of outstanding
claims yet to be paid and the amount stated before represents interest, adjust-
ments and refunds of advances received during the life of the commission.

The CmamrMAN: So we received about $13,000,000 actually from those
properties and a little more than $10,000,000 of that amount was assigned by the
reparations commission?

The Wirness: Yes, in payment of domestic claims.

By Mr. Jaenicke:

Q. We got a little away from the subject on which I was trying to interrupt
before but if you will allow me, Mr. Chairman, I should like to ask the witness
about a particular French company that I understand was under the control of
the custodian. The matter came up in the Banking and Commerce committee
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Mr. Macpony of their own, I s

) NELL: & , 1 8Suppose.
to I'Office des Changes. They w ppose

ly excepted from the

Ould [)I efer '() ]l(‘]\'e ou ])(f ate 1em ”l&n 0
}' ] = g
By 1‘/1 i ]sno? ¥

Q. I would lik ;
: to 2
custodian in res ee O Inquire from the wi
t e wit
there has been arf)u; d tsgt.{lapanese bonds he]éleisvas to th

That would p to take ca

been made y;’lgo doubt be re of that.
Q. Have you simi

A. No treaties hav ki

people in Canada, whether

e Yop know wh
v the treaty with Japan axlilllicgleﬁgzleé
] 0

treaties with ot
e as yet been ratiﬁe(gghbe}lf‘ (';)O

untries fo :
arliament_r claims already filed?—

The cor r s ins F
ympany is an insurance company called La
; w2 Foneiere

g

e jurisdiction of the 0
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arding bonds of other

Q. Are you accepting claims from individuals reg
corded on a register of

countries?—A. Yes, we are receiving claims. They are e
claims filed by individuals and entered by countries.
Q. And the same thing would apply to those holding Japanese guvcmment
bonds?—A. Oh yes, they would claim for the bonds, and even cash; but no
policy has as yet been laid down on account of the fact that no policy can be
defined as to the treatment of these claims until treaties have been ratified by
parliament. But under our regulations we are maintaining a register of claims
that have already been filed. 1 may say that in comparing notes with other
countries, such as Great Britain and the United States, because we are working
this thing up n pre*paration for the work when the treaties are ratified, we do
find that Canada is @ little ahead of the others in maintaining records for future
purposes. 0Of course, we are probably in a fortunate position owing to the fact
that there was no break between the two wars, the office continued; therefore, we
were able to profit by the experience of the first war and set up records in such
a way that we would have available all the information possible. We are now
getting all the material ready for the interdepartmental committee preparing 2
recommendation to the government with respect to certain steps which must be
taken until the treaties are ratified with a view to formulating or recommending
rather to the government the policy which should be followed in dealing with
these claims for this war.
Q. Has there been anything considered whereby Canadians holding bonds
such as I have mentioned can negotiate loans on & guarantee from the govern-
s office?—A. Not that 1 know of.

ment or from the custodian’s
Q. That has not been considered?7—A. Do you refer to bonds held in Canada?
Q. In Canada, yes—A. No. The bonds, of course, would be the property of

the owner; and providing the individual owner had not been interned, even
though he is a Japanese national, he would not be classified as an enemy, he

would be entitled to retain his property. :
Q. No. I refer to a committee of business men holding Japanese govern-
ment bonds. :

The CHAIRMAN! By that do you mean bonds of the Japanese govermnent-?

Mr. MACDONNELL: Can he not deal in them freely?

The WirxEss: He can deal in them freely if he can find any institution which
will advance him money on the collateral represented by the bonds; I have no

doubt he could have the benefit of them.

By Mr. Jaenicke:
Q. There 18 another question 1 would like to ask the witness. You mentioned
a lot of French people who had money here and wanted you to keep it; do you

invest that money 7—A. Do you mean all accounts, or are you speaking of invest-
ment accounts?

Q. I mean just French accounts.—A. You are referring to the non-belligerent?
Q. Those French people to whom you referred who want you to keep their
money for them—A. With the regard to the accounts which come under our
control the acerued revenue has been capitalized from time to time. Since the

resumption of correspondence 0T communications has again been permitted the
owners are in correspondence with their former agents in Can

ada, such as 2
bank or a trust company; and they would probably give that agent directions
to invest aceruing funds in certain types of prop

. erty or securities. That 18
always referred back to us for permission OF refusal, depending on the eircum-
stances. In the case of French property, or as 1 should say

French accounts,
we usually permit the transaction, providing it is not a speculation which might
endanger the value of the account.

et e S -
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Mr., M

Mr. MacpoNNELL: Why W ;

to, provided it is not in] By i W aiatlow e fo 5 i

s “; Blnjurlous to our national interest? speculate if they S

rrNESS: Because this pr : L

owner has no title to it (?\f thl.b property is vested in the cust li

enemy some day he may | m,eldy recognize the fact that bco»‘\ f’(lan.and the

S atives pl‘m'iaing th(ei\/ ;f wanting the return of his l)l‘()lwrt;“h\%vhe 18 not an
y are reasonable ' y. We accept hi

! his

9 \{31/ Myr. Jaenicke:
 What rate of commissi
. é mmiss <
s10n. On that tvpe Of tl”:;: 10]"1 dO }Ou (}harge on that- n()\\")__x i
purposes when ansaction we merely charge ¢ L No. commis-
Q. That is the release the property. arge a fee for administrative
Q On allythécytg; ?sp\erl;) celnt‘?——'Ar; It may be up to two per
on the total value of t} y ‘11 101(1 it?—A; No matter how .C(‘nt,
1e property on the date of release w long we have had it
Q XB(? the Chawrman: s ’
g . ANd you CUH‘,. n
tlon‘.’é— Ao sider that percentage adequate to meet you
B =y ot your cost of opera-
property will have tvCé)‘\C(;lr’%u ’}'our CX]‘)envsezs?__A. Well, of ¢
M. feanon Mav I}klts proportion of expenses : 0’\'01 qirlourse the enemy
s ; : y 1 as ; Sy o all expenses
%\?eke government bonds to '?pe other question in connectic gt
Cew York would the dlai el e T e with thees i
;?;’gy; or, would it be égzersdc?}tlel'ed in England or (fllé %?111%&1@%1? Londa S
ing & bond of tk ed through the Canadi ed States respec-
the custodia hat nature in Can : adian office?—A. A i
n here, ev ; ada would b T e Canadian
E’OI‘]{, If a Brltis}yl es‘u%letéléough thC bond mayv bg fllglt(lltltd Fo'ﬁl(’ hlS Clah’n “vlth
e would have to file hi t in London holds e ’t‘.af\’ in London or New
» his claim with the London hrxutf’m ‘}-tll)e of bond in London
g rities.

By Mr. Macdonnell:

Q. Just at
5 a matter of 1
Szgg carried out the illst»l'l;?tt;geft" you refer to the fact that y
Moy }he 1:"01'ds Sicviting tlnb received from prindml_,a‘. 3“%“: the custodian
y I ask what you w g they were reasonable” als in France, and you
wanted to sell hi 1 would consider reas sonable” speaking of 1 S y
% sell his governn reasonable? For ins & investments.
girclzlcier that reasgnable?le?&t l)onnds and invest the Pl‘(l)Cé‘I(l):it ame,t suppess &
; o reasonable >—A. Yes. What I had in mi s in stoek; would
trans e requests were cases nad in mind i o Yo
Cflerﬂolf fIllhd)s outside the cofmct‘:*;rob where the individualln\\{Eakmlg‘ e
. Oh, I see—A. W v. ‘ s asking for th
—R We w ¢ = e
concgﬁg?ih’ IX); I can see thgltﬂd é]loi I)erxfnm a transaction of that k
: d—A. We w e B o inveatie of that kind.
Q. Then I h\aie“(?r?eld tIIIth object to théma batmr‘tl(i:tment‘s in this Coulnt.rv are
other question. Oz e :
stion. On page C-8
-8 of the report
ort of Tuesday

la:s‘, tvhib S lrat v 88— 1]!‘ ]t S sSpe o ¥

$ g (nlel’lt iS a,(l'(f h‘ 1e ] I t the
,Illri, er Of f X < v tn A I hi L8 ] 1 I i

‘ ; 18 Spea \lnb' rlb()l

During that per

e hirasih the 1' period an audit of

1gh the usual of the funds i :

?Eggol)}gatmn accounflethg?t and audit experrllgzslg'og(l}u O'f(fiice was Ct
s 1t was decided 'th er we had “ll(‘ge ’ .}7{’11, out of the wa

2 : hat § ed s wae

?r?)um o Sato o foraetlllthe— departmental \v;ﬁda in getting sufficient

then} then on the Auditor G‘:mponsGS up to that datpplOpflah.On account
unds we had were not Cifrllel"iil hgd nothing fUI‘tl‘E;él }g\ve dl? thet 28

sidered publie funds r to audit because

I think I underst
e stand t! inel i

?n es’zt;oig. tgou el “t.gt::‘e [g;ltlmple‘mvolved there, but 1
to this ‘%Var 3‘5 that meant that all ans_lde'l'(‘d e ff‘mdlf '({t’ i T
control or y oo, t-,he custodian w e .t.he e Ofb'tl . i
R e as carrying on his 5 1e war, that applies
ion of any kind, excepébtgg eflmﬁ‘g(;ni et oate ik
audit by private firms

’ depending oD
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from year 10 year;
statement L made at the last meetl
public funds g i i
were paid directly

oing into the consollde
to the custodian.
me to ask this

Then that leads
into the contro

me to be that the custodian
and that this two per C€
income—L W1
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what did you do &
to the wofficers OF
. Why was tha
ulation 6(3) covering t

6. (3) The custodian may

he thinks proper for
other matters as
I officers, clerks
muneration as the

offices as
and such
thereto suc
paid such re

Q. Yes, that is the first po
1t

men. 1t seems to me 1

one wonders : S

any kind, ‘apparenﬂy,
The CHAIRMAN: That 18 alon

office?

Mr. M ACDONNELL® Pardon?

The CHAIRMAN: This procedure
tax office W

in the income

commission.
Mr. FRASER: May 1 ask this

jven veterans in employment
The WITNESS: Always.

By Mr. Case:
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to pay the expenses
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Q. Now then, what be
comes of the surplus—I s :
get an even be ’ ; i A ;
2 alance—what becomes of the surplus euminr(\:.(s)um? atnl?Ot" il
remain in our hands until the work is W . That i fo
r(‘turaed B frompth e work is wound up when any surplus will he
). And yet it never was w ' o
e ver was wound up between the first S
Germany fetursincgrttﬁ;n tl?:rtlerllltﬁli Ir'ldlg?)c(l) there was a s'e(*(i?d(ilr:\?c?nd t“’ar?_
irmen e B s quidated property. It didn’t an reaty with
: urse; d left at tt = T
what you might eall il at that date property iquidat o
oy ght unmarketable securities B iatonied o .
was no market whatever. Y urities, such as securities for e
of them. They w r. You could not sell them and y o whiich hee
e real}e:zere S e i Uovernmen}t ou could not dispose
% Pid th ek et e o e T
B (e A ~0 ﬁi?::t ';he account?—A. That closéd out tl
. —that was under a Qe-condhtp ‘Oper and the return of the unliquid e opeE
account. That left s Oy i el e Ao
claims by third parti ustment o certain things whi S osing out the
vested in the .cuStolgil;fl’ zfaOl;lmSt'?nﬂe, for the returngof selcl'fxl;-it"\ C}e,ﬂ-l en pending;
Q. Well in 1039 e el s e
the time of the new i e wompleiely J ot
R e, T omed,ou, £
ollars set asi y?—A. We still had an a )
o Bl Boanletole i 111;1)e to take care of outstanding 13321;’]{ o‘f .hIfOEg{lll}:i,
: s which ha

Q. And with th
3 = the outbreak of :
That was retained in the first vtv'};; ;ch%?&t“ ar that would simply become—

By Mr. Homuth:

Q- -he 'there anv W
4 : v limitati ;
malulgg of claims?—A. N:) :glgvr;lsata:v:(r) the time which may elapse bet h
Dr. Coreman: I migh ; - i ween the
Chairman, that there is ga, t;nitfte for the information of th :
: Tse of disposing of one of ‘31? belfore the Exchequer cbuf't Cto mllmttee, i
hese clai T _ o-dav
he Crarmax: That is out of thergis‘:}::(‘h came up in 1937. v for the
7ar.

Dr. CoLeman: )
cdies MaN: My predecess
was in England he ha predecessor, Mr. Mulve :
ad some contact with tvheylé:ﬁlicclhmlgogﬁlt Hfl '11‘928‘ oy
i of Trade on this

matter of elaims -
to them the d carried over from the fi
5 elay in : e first great w s
officials took him to ann;cti-ig(;lpg able to gei . lota;’f‘atrig I :(hmk he mentioned
Joining room where there were tl‘?%boqxred up. The
r three gentlemen

WOrking, and thev %
gﬁ'n{lemén R Wi;djsald to him: you may ,
ng up accounts 5 .be interested to know
Q ,\By MWr Cases s of the Crimean war. riow thal: G
. Am I to unders
of the first erstand from wh
st great w < hat you hav :
s g Y e
. And then ‘h. - : 10se arising
referred?— , What is -
ﬁngr'iﬁ' ﬁ:% Thad is % ot i e of the fund to whi
Q Do e e S ey W?lﬁe‘} have been filed ‘f,h e bha"e just
2 you ¢ not I possi %
war separate?_Aeep the amount of the clai en completed or7 woffm} 11 le claims,
Quite. 1ms in connection with th lfri)- t
he first great

By JIT. FrasBr'.

Q. I wanted
to ask you
you wh i
you got that? T ‘e inoome was last year from th
the 24 per cent earn over a million dollglﬁ Iei?ncégoilllll«]at

ed—A. O
v afecgugrsg,e 16 of the blue book

arising out
out of the

Is . ;
that turned over to someone or is it held by you?—A. T
v J  Copegre’ 1 4 at is fﬂ ¥

copies of that report.—A
interest on Dominion of Canada bonds $180,3-35‘06.
51,000,000 in bonds?—A. $22,000,000.

just what total income has accr
have been paid
1iquidated?
you have that at han
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Q: Yo will recall, Mr. Chairman, that only ecertain members received
in the assets: “gecrued

- We have an item here; this 18

Q. Didn't you say that you ha !
Q. Oh, pardon me; 1 thought you said $51,000,000—'$2

By Mr. M acdonnell:
~ Mr. Chairman, might T ask this question?—"Would the witness tell us
ued to the custodian from the commissions which

of property has the custodian handed over

e some Dbillions of dollars; do
1946 is $989,149.23.

2,000,000, I gee!

g0 far? How much
The total amount of that would b
d—A. The total amount up to December

Q. Only $089,--7—A. 149.23.
A. That was the commission

Q. That is the commission you had coming?—

on the assets realized up to that period.
¢ how much; roughly, fifty times that,

Q. Then the assets realized would b

1 suppose?——A. Yes

Dr. COoLEMAN: Yes, roughly $7,000,000.

By Mr. Macdonnell:

Q. Would you indicate the total amo
The peak” amount was roughly, $1,500,000,000; that, o

owned gold.
The CHAIRMAN: Perhaps Mr.
uestions asked by Mr. Fraser as to

that figure?

The WITNESS: The exach figure—I had not turned over the page to the

proper statement. The interest on investments—-that would cover the interest
$3,139,332.66. That

on the bonds—the total up to the end of
ds in Ottawa and bonds

London, England, where we
rted to Canadian dollars, as was

unt which came into your hands?—A.
f course, included state-

Mathieu would want to reconsider the
the interest earned. Can you give him

would include interest on bon
similar investments made 1
in sterling and that would have to be conve

done in this statement.

Mr. Casg: You say, “up to”; what was it for 19467

The CHAIRMAN: Excuse me, gentlemen. May 1 have your permission to

ask Mr. Rinfret to take my place for a few moments?
(Mr. E. Rinfret assumes the chair.)

The WITNESS: 1 haven't got the detailed amounts.

By Mr. Case:

_ You haven't got the detailed amount?—A. No.
Q. What period does “yp to” COVer; you said up to the end of 19467—A.

From the beginning of the war right up to then.
Q. That ig from 19397—A. Yes.

By Mr. Fraser:
Q. That surplus which was
No. Al accounts for the first
these accounts.

By Mr. Macdonnell:

Q. You have told us your income tO date; and when 1 say income 1 am
referring to the commission you charge as separate from the money coming
in by way of interest earning; and 1 understood you to say that was probably
$990,000. You have been in operation nearly eight years. Of course, your
staff was not anything like as large when you began. an you tell me what

held in 1939 would not be included in that?—A.

war are necessarily held quite separate from

(i e




= T

4
04 STANDING COMMITTEE

the total expense of o i
> perating your office has be i it
o 2 s been since it was opene :
get“tior:gd 111111{6 tt},lo knvow how it compares with the commissio; (')Q%I-mfi o, e
Withinc.the n0 er words, I want to know whether you are carryin pathi
Total di"burlsil;ile% tosf ?‘hgl cggrge QHW}LM have been your total di:bur%cglelbtuimess
il s, including all the various sections, amo .
RO AT o . e A0 o
S8 j unt to 000 the bal Oa U, ARG FOUL
out of moneys from time to ti  tn alance then, I take it, is t
oS , o time in your hands?—A. 18 tae
acc;?r?t]sg ;ﬁgreﬁfeon etr)lo?gs and on investments, and the ixgg?esgoéil tﬁev%nue’
aperations— p f‘ y interest which we receive during the cm(l}rseanok}
8 '{};ﬁzain presumably belongs to the owners?—A. No
back their mo’n:ey o ‘mtend‘mg to return that to them when you gi
G il Bt hY, apart from your commission?—A. Not o i them
Gia rIgleafga?de)Im}st amount which was coming to him Hevessariy
to make is this: < daVe. not made my question clear. The point I w i
e -a:\:(z oybhls business—if one may call it buqri)ne:« e
I‘Omunerationh o ’Eh(:a St were received without remunerationk a;;c—{— ar}d Wi
e E he two per cent on the capital of the mon Nf‘e ol
Q. I see ngvgo:g efct’ btl}llt only on release of the property el
ot 5900'0-00 o ar, the commissions which you hav seei
pay out of incgr}lll(:zrtw(;lfi C%a%i)r;%eth? tcos’t. of the office. ﬁoi‘vric}f;vgéiﬁlg?;;ijallen
matter, which comes int s into your hands, income : T
% ' o your hands f 4 or capital for that
you did not refer to th s from those assets. I asked y
s PO R ose assets as belonging to indivi 3 you whether
vt tlgtt;r%d e?tle ts)erllse in which you say no, ‘butl\;gi;ﬁl;blb ut, you say e,
this on? It is pI; Opgr‘t; Svrixgi tﬁ) these people? Ts that not the ba}:iﬂ i?gamo?l_ly»
iAo fel ch comes into our ha d asis re doing
: ; rge a fee for doing i = hands as a nation and we 1
= thalt lobks s i ing it. You surprise me, or wi i
- Jool if- we were nob chargi 2, OF W nat upsets my ideas
exf?ﬁhght it was enough to cover the e g}gtﬁgci)“%l-’ ik getung this 2 per 48
oh. : usiness but you tell us it is not

A QSF e
Ir.Case: We have not had the total revenue

The Wirness: I
have other rn;'en Hethote: merely asked concerni
{35 o u n the
and penalty inter eitogﬁdfh()f that. The total re{%enue Ii‘;‘éi?élie Onb bOI'ld.S. bt
i natie wnd hand : e adm1n1§tratlon fees charged : ng .a-nk interest
purchase premiums, and profits on (i)no rfcellseas?(% proierty’
sold, makes a

total revenue of $4,490,000 odd ‘ ’

The Acting C
S Suﬁicient. HAIRMAN: Would it be a fai
property on hand, on which you lzasffactlfgitht% maketthatd b
= er cent, an the

revenue from that 2 ]
e nd $9§§§)0%e‘.;lt will be more than the difference between the

Mr. BoucHarD: I thi
: : I think prob
it the $989,000 i Py gbly he could »
aieady tl‘&;lsferrlesd atr:a zi(ccgmulatlon of moneyarésnwerrén another way. I take
ck but there is a very wasganggltyp ngch you have
el ortion yet to be

: 3 more tha

Nd 5 D] . ’I‘h
4 . se y ll ve

transferred half the |
property back now and even if you charge the full 2 .
ull 2 per cent

on the whole of it you w
gDt t3 ould only get, if m ing i
v, i }angi\hir:g%atll(}i’ el gy ?}%:ncrlxég ;.Sr Eorrect-, about the amount
got $989,000 transferr ud e Ltk $1p50()r(?ent' " Now vou v
that would give yBu red, and $700,000,000—let us n S e b
e A, areJuSt about the amount WhichS e e e
not near the end of the coursey}?élt hal\‘;le e e
; y question is this,
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it seems surprising to me, and I will not say it 18 unsound, but it was 2 surprise
to me how you seem to intermingle those funds as you do. You use funds
which 1 thought was the property of or beneficial to the owners, to pay your
ordinary expenses. 1f, in fact, as Mr. Case originally suggested, you are
satisfied that the 2 per cent, when you come to the end of the course,-will cover
the position, that answers my question. 1 do not think I need to press it further
except for this, and we hope we will not have any more wars, but 1 take it one
of the points here is to learn any lessons we can for the future, and I do ask

the question for consideration.

By Mr. Case:

Q. What is the attitude of the other countries and their custodians towards
assets they may be holding of ours? Do, they operate on the same basis?—
A The Americans are operating on the same basis as We are. On all property
that is vested they are going to charge probably more than 2 per cent when
they return it.

Q. Is that optional to the custodian?—A. No, it is under the law of the land.
There is & bill which is going to be put through, I believe it has gone through
congress NOW, permitting the custodian to return property, otherwise he would
not have the right to return the property because it is vested in the government,

_Each country makes-its own laws? There 1s Do international arrange-
ment, and they are pretty well all on the same basis? ?

Dr. COLFMAN: Great Britain charges 2 per cent ‘and I think the rate in the

TUnited States 18 3 per cent.

Mr. BURTON: Mr. Chairman, if T may interrupt, and 1 hesitate to do it
as I do not want to appear to be trying to chut off the discussion. That is
the farthest thing from my mind, but since this committee has been set up 1
very meeting. Yesterday 1 had to leave before the meeting

have attended € ;
was over and it was with a considerable amount of surpriseé, although be'mg

on the steering committee and it met previous to the meeting yesterday, that

received netice that this meeting was peing called to-day. 1 was here before the
chairman was here and 1 was quite prepared to be here. I have accepted my
g on the committee but the greater part of this discussion,

responsibility in servin
1 submit Mr. Chairman, with all due deference to those who have been carrying

it on, has been covered 1n previous meetings that we have had. In 80 far as
interest on invested funds retained by the custodian is concerened, that has
been explained in previous meetings. The reason why I recall it is that I raise
the question at the time, and the answer was where persons had invested money
in bonds, such persons would get interest from those bonds, but money that ha
been turned in to the custodian that had not been invested in those kinds of
securities did not receive returns. 1 must say that in the hour which I have
spent here this morning, outside of the odd little detail which has been creeping
into the answers, 1 have received very little benefit from this meeting and
wish to tell you, My. Chairman, that I have other work to do.

The ACTING CuaRMAN: 1 think the members of the committee will realize

you are correct.

Mr. MACDON _
chairman of this, 1 had been away. 1 asked the chairman to point out to me my
error when 1 was covering ground which had already been dealt with.

The ACTING CHAIRMAN You chose a time when there was another chairman.

Mr. MACDONNELL: 1 thought 1 guarded myself against repetition but, in any

event, I am through.
The ACTING CHAIRMAN: I8 there any further discussion?

xeL: As I said at the outset, and I would like to remind the

92281—2
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Mr. Fraser: Mr .
RASER: Mr. Chairman, the statement regarding these people that ‘
1at have

bonds was to tl
the effect that they were going to get the interest, but it look
Jen g s as if

they are not going to get their interest.

The WitNess: Perhaps
types of f M. T aps I had better explain the di .
unds. Those paid into the custodian’s Ofﬁ‘::e 2?%1?25;3 b;lt;veen the two
e non-interest

bearing items.

Mr. FIfASER: Non-interest bearing?
The Wirness: Yes. :

Tho.. t : 1 1 o

investment ac
counts, set
, set. up before the war, that came under ou
r control b
ut

remained in the hands of banks

W
e could not set up an organization wide

enough to take in, and transf
eser i : ransfer all those securities, an ; i
they should L(Z}izinbat?lks being responsible bodies acsl. l;)?ek fifltftl o s
dividends, and the chaﬁ accounts, continue administration o fiompame_s, ne
for redemption), and othgeing (Oif stocks where required, (Wherear:t K vas okl
i i ke  OIrUiy procedures in the administ on of
ies were left in the hands of bank"lbﬁ;a;éon o
8 r our control.

No transactions took
i 2 lace :
without the custodi place, and no requests for transfers
moneys that We;‘;d;inolzgmg informed and giving th?snhcfggi of funds were met,
They represented non-i t‘av&a were Mihstlon oorld wh bbent or refusal. The
dbaly eredited to thi interest bearing items, so that thos e maintained outside.
collected from a debticcpunt, 6 owaer For instanc;e amounts were immedi-
and that amount is alf- tlg C};lnada and placed to the Cl'e’dat COfInmercmL debt was
funds accumulat.e(i fit the renchman is entitled to ask lf’ of the French owner
that were invested in bomeiebtink accounts in Ottawa Mandm“c’} Meanwhile those
we may charge up to 2 er‘ pay the necessary costs of d‘ ley were the ones
with the result that thep cent that‘ will not cover a’n g administration. While
belonged to the custodialrfzem:ie derived from the iﬁx'ec‘o]g expenses of the office,
dian, the owner had lost his ?‘nh mind you those funds w ent on the funds that
glﬁ'erence in cost of admhirll‘ilsgtrt;;l ot tjle regulationﬂs—\gﬁ ::;S\te(i s t111{e s
have to meet un R tration and the oth Il serve to make up the
governments. A‘tl‘rg’;reart;es, whether private tr(é;tggsmmxtment_s that we I;nay
belonging to straight enegxieg(gf:ioﬁh of the funds that ngl:e t;f;%§19§ with enemy
s ey will have : id in ‘were Finida

of the treaties. A s t I
smaller proportion of them w(())&)lfidtl)zp?osfdnof li)rﬁle i
on-belligerents, for

instance commerecial i
debts with France, Holland Belgium d
’ , and other countries

that were occupi
e upied. The en
custodian until the "nemy accounts had
y are dispo to be collected and retai
tained by the

Mr. B : 1sposed of under 42
oucHER: Notwithstanding Whaf,colg(:,ltl}?ns‘ of the treaties to come
onour :

wasting time, I do feel som
i 5 we would get i
v the non-interest bearing fundg, in eﬁgci)l%‘:l 1{1 Vge B
, reached th

and were invest
ed by the ¢ i
Q ; A& ust &
as part of the custodian’s eangglan. The revenue recei Gind of thie ouRw

had money inv : gs, leavi ved by th ;
who hade}mloI:eifs ti(} gl Caél e in?;g;% %V;’;)r('ﬂasses 4 pe%le’ﬁewg}?ot;ei?ﬁd
quarters. Conse anada not invested ring sources, and the other ’
. sequently you vested or invested in non-i e other those
money in Canada in th you are asking, or ted in non-interest ;
he hands of the » OF, our policy is to ask est_beamng
= sk those who had

some of the expenses i custodi
of ad . : 1an not havi .
ministration on behalf of tﬁzgén‘%hlz)eﬁnér}vested, ke
’ ad funds invested?

The ITNESS: [ e Ve
h\ : am speakin i
g ther In general terms of the over all pict
W - picture.

Mr. BoucHEer: R
* Really is not t iy
The WirNess: The owner will ;1:: the situation in principle?

able friend sa
nd says ab
scussed this point. Ye(;lg

Mr. Jae hi
Mr. JAENICKE: T R 18 mon : i
St 0 : That is it, you must distj ey back if he is not a
] e one who is not an enemy. distinguish betwe n enemy.
emy. That is where tlf: : hef SR
he confusion arises

than t 1
that. It is a fact that you have

Mr. BoucHER: There j

had his money invested s 8 hittle more

.
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Mr. Jagnicke: 1f he is an enemy we take his property.

The Wirness: His property remains here and will be applied against the
reparations account.

Mr. Boucter: That has been a worry to me and T am not quite sure on
it yet.

By Mr. Jaenicke:

Q. I have 2 conerete case of a Canadian Norwegian, 2 resident here, who
was caught in Norway during the war. The custodian took over hig farm and
collected his rentals I presume. Now how was that collected?—A. The rent
is collected and passed to his credit as it comes in.

Q. And you would keep his account?—A. We keep an individual account

for each individual owner.
Q. Did you charge him for collection of that rental?—A. We only charged

the collection commission due to the agency that was looking after the
administration of the property in the field.

Mr. Fraser: That would be 5 per cent, usually?

The WITNEss: Yes.

Mr. Jaexicke: I do not think they would charge 5 per cent.

The Wrrness: No, someé of them did not charge 5 per cent; they would
only charge the usual bank rate for handling the business.

Mr. Jaexicke: The property of which I speak has been returned and 1
have no complaint to make. 1 was just asking about it for information and
the man was not an enemy. He was & Canadian citizen but a Norwegian

originally.

By Mr. Case:
Q. Do you mean to say an individual whos
lose his property on reparations?——A. Depending on the terms of peace. e
Q. I am speaking now of a German national, who has no agsociation with

the German government except that he is a citizen of Germany, and if he
d by the custodian, does he forfeit

e country was our enemy would

owned property in Canada and 1t was seize
that property pending repara.tions?——A. That would be covered by the
Reparation Act which was signed early in 1946.

Chairman?

Dr. COLEMAN: May 1 answer that with your permission, Mr.
It would entirely depend on the treaties of peace. Under the Treaty of
Versailles, Germany undertook to make reparations and Germany said to the
vietorious countries who were the other parties, “you will keep whatever German
property you have in your hands and apply it on your reparation account
and we, in turn,’—that is the German government;—“wﬂl undertake to com-

pensate our individual nat_iunals”. Actually when they did, owing to the

inflated currency, I am afraid—I1 do not know whether that is the right verb,—
but I am inclined to think the individual German got very little out of his

property.
Mr. HoMUTH: In fact we are sure of it.
Mr. BOUCHER! Is it not a fact also, Dr. Coleman, in that regard, only the
initially realized price on that property was credited to the reparation account
and the other investment on the part of the custodian was 1ot considered, it
was considered otherwise as aceruing to the expenses?

Mr. JAENICKE: You did not take over any property of Germany nationals

who were otherwise peaceful citizens of Canada?
Dr. COLEMAN: Except for the persons interned, all properties were returned.

We had nothing whatever to do with the ordinary German 11 Canada who
behaved himself.
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The Wrirxess: The only restriction imposed on that type of man was he
could not buy stocks in a Canadian company to try and get control of a
Canadian company as a German national.

Mr. Picard resumed the chair.

The CHaRMAN: Are there any other questions gentlemen?

Well, this will be practically the last meeting with these witnesses.
We have covered most of this phase of the work and there remained only
the custodian’s office in Ottawa and the accounts. If the committee members
are satisfied that we are through we will release the witnesses.

I am sure I express the opinion of the committee in thanking Dr. Coleman,
Mr. Mathieu, and Mr. Wright for their willingness to answer our questions
all the way through. They have given us the best information they could.

Dr. CoLeman: Mr. Chairman, may I, on behalf of the witnesses from
the custodian’s office, thank not only you but your predecessor, Mr. Isnor,
and all the members of the committee for their courtesy. I assure you that
if there is any further information that you want and which is within our power
to produce we will be very glad to supply it, if you will just let us know.

Mr. Burron: Mr. Chairman, you fully expressed the appreciation of all
the members of the committee but there is just one other question I would like
to ask before you call the adjournment. Is it the intention of the committee
to proceed along the lines we did before when we had completed one phase of
our investigation? Is it the intention to prepare another further interim
report?

The CrarMAN: I am quite prepared to assume the work. Since we are
changing entirely the subject matter of work on Tuesday at 11.00 a.m., we will
see Mr. Sellar for a general broad outlook of his work. :

Mr. Homura: On Tuesday?

:The CHAIR’.}&[ANZ On Tuesday at 11.00 a.m. and immediately after we finish
with Mr. Sellar’s general outlook of the programme we will take up the matter
that has been brought forward by Mr. Fleming respecting the Veterans’ Land Act
administration in Sarnia.

Mr. Homurs: That will be on Tuesday morning?

The CuARMAN: On Tuesday morning Mr. Sellar will be here and if we do
not get through with him at one session I might suggest, to please Mr. Fleming
that we have a second meeting on Wednesday and on Thursday or F riday we
that has been brought forward by Mr. Fleming respecting the Veterans’ Land Act

The meeting stands adjourned until Tuesday at 11.00 a.m.

The meeting adjourned at 1220 p.m. t — i S y
s I 0 meet again on Tuesday, July 1,

”»
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APPENDIX “A”

June 27, 1947.

: ic Accounts Commattee :
i = e following information has

: GE
i ;ith Mr. Fleming’s request, { : sales of
beenlgb(t:gﬁgtlil afli’g(;n“tlgg Custodian’s Oﬂici in V;I)ltci);;/eero fmo éi%sar(fio:onumerous
; ; . sequent to acceptance O Lo ;
propelrtlf_s t:gl 1((;2 gg;zsni%ieailg)qle?; of Minutes of Proceedings before Public
parcels lis

Accounts Committee, May 13, 1947.

dmomnte O e

4 marks
(0] Offer Date em
ffer ff 1 R
31.320-00 51,42000 Decem ber, 1944 Sale ba,sed on valuation l)y Mr. H. Menzies, Haney, B.C.
. 1 ! it Mr. Anse. ew estmin-
678.00 00 00 De ember 1944 Sale hased O aluation by £ 1 ) 8 n:
800. C er’, t k Mr. Ans 1, of N West

4 | Property advertised in Catalogue published by Cus-

: 10,100.00 December , 194 ey

9,117.00

]: roper 1es

tion to Japanese Estates:

of Administra

: Remarks
,}Og%final I(r)légl Date
er ' :
$3,682.00 £4,000.00 | July, 1045 Public Tender.

Public Tender.

1,689.00 2,500.00 | June, 1946

; 1 ipts
ror. further advises that receip
ot vy of Realization of Assets,

 octor. Custodian’s Office, Vanco A
e | Estate Sales” which

]s are included n Summa“
{'rsotréldsglf Spg,fg;h;;eoffh;ig aé‘éixeral Report under Item “Rea
i

totals $1 ,868,080.66.
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AUDIT FEES PAID BY “THE CUSTODIAN"
RE: WORLD WAR I

To To Price,
Edwards, Waterhouse
Periods Covered Morgan, Company Audit Board
& Company Montreal

From inception to February 29, 1944.................. Dl T e S e R ’ .“

March 1, 1924 to November, 30 1924...... : L S G B 1

December 1, 1924 to November 30, 1925. . ; 15T R

December 1, 1925 to December 31, 1926............... 53 ] R PR B R AR RS :

Audit Board from January 1, 1926 to February 29, 1928]................].cooiviiiniiiny Paid by
Treasury
not by
Custodian’s
Office. No
information
in
Custodian’s

ffice.

March 1;:1928 to-September 30, 1930. . . i i iifebaiecs dielay v $13,094.25

October 1, 1933 to March 31, 1931......... 2,597.30

April 1, 1931 to December 31, 1931...... 1,833.74

1932 1,185.90

1933 1,176.35

1934 1,562.49

1935. 1,202.99

1936. . 940.45

1937.. 652.52

1938 568.68

Janitary, February and Mareh, 1980, . 0L ooy i ool v sadvn ook 141.70

Aprtl 171089 t0 Dedeniler BIL I980 0 o il e S LT 275 00

Janunry 1, 1041 tc Aupusb 31, 100E . oo sl o e e . 528.62

September 1, 1944 to December 31, 1945..............bo ol iiis coun 100.00

RE: WORLD WAR II
Price, Price, P. S. Ross ]
: Waterhouse Waterhouse & Sons,
Periods Covered & Company, & Company, Vancouver
Montreal Vancouver
Interim Report covering period of September 2, 1939
to-Deécemiber 81040 vaiviibvairmntananmos fe R P L e ene i g .
Official Report for period of September 2, 1939 to
December 31, 1941 TORTIRENT: Aol
QA E oG Sk Sl Riel Sondt e, cueiede ek g 21 0 T R S R

1L R o e ARG s T e L R S Y S S

e T PR ke T e L R R AR

o PR R Y A AR S Rl B s e o B G R e ] 0 G (e e R :

Japanese Enemy Section Audit Fee.........coovuveunifieiiniiiiini.. 2,500.00

Japanese Evacuation Section Audit Fee, . ... o il sl e e ASam o 4,109.61






